From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 1/30/2013 10:32:20 AM

To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Ferry Friday?

Hey, maybe we should ride together — if you're coughing a lot | might be able to keep up! Well, f am
glad to hear that your lungs aren’t too fucked up. Take care!

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Ferry Friday?

Missed pneumonia, but may have had a touch of bronchitis. Was pretty dog tired, and would
get coughing fits that would last 15 minutes.

On Jan 30, 2013, at 10:18 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Ouchtl Dude, be careful. Are you okay? Did yvou get bronchitis/pneumonia? Yipes.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 10:18 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Ferry Friday?

In sac-ra-tomato the rest of this week. Just getting over my respiratory flu. I was
down for six days!! Sad to have missed some lovely weather.

On Jan 30, 2013, at 9:38 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Let's be on a boat! Tomorrow would work for me, too.
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To learn more, please visit
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